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Calc ulation for LTA Rebate:
(a) COE Period:____X 12 =
As A1 :

(b) Balance Months

(d) Re!,due coE : QP

(a).......'-...'....-.._ - (b)..............._ =_J 12= . <_yrc
Register BeIore/After MAy 2OO2

{e) PARF = (OMV) X-_X
TA Total Rebale Amount: {d}+(e)

Salvage Value(LTA Rebate - 506):

Calculatlon for Valualion;
Ave rage MV S

Calculation for Repossessed vetticle:
h demand vehicle: Yes / l'lo I - $

arallel lmport vehicle: Yes / No

then 10vrs old: Yes / No
MV for Repossessed vehicle

rne Capacity High / Lo/v I - $

uo n0nro n: Good/F arrlPoo r/Burnt
No. of transler :

orced Sales Vallre derived = $

Date / Time lnformation:



From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Wednesday, 26 September 2018 5:1 1 Pt\4

Lynn Khong

HO Vincent; CHAN Sam; KKLau; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto); SUR

RE: Assistance required: To effect MV for SKR4468H

Dear Lynn,

The market value of SKR 4468H is $54K-$55K (Estimated) as at Sept 18'

Best Regards,

Veron Chen I Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone; 6256 3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com I fax:6256 4315

Blk 51, Paya ubi lndustrial Park, ubi Avenue 7, #O2 25 | 5(408933)

From: CHAN Sam <sa m.chan @axa.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 26 September 2018 3:27 PM

To: motorsurvey@fta.com.sg; KKLau <kklau @lkkaUto.cOm>; Jimmy Lee Priority svc <jim my.lee@priorityservices sg>;

fra nkie@fta.com.sg; Autoprobe - Mr Tay <bhtay@a utoprobe com'sg>; AutoProbe Admin -surveyor

<ad min@autoprobe.com.sg>; ricky@ rta.com.sg; patrick soo@a-pac sg; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto)

<olivialau@ lkkauto.com>; nick@ lbs-a uto.com; elson @rta.com.sg; cynthla.o ng@ p rio rityse rvices sg; collin'wong@a-

pac.sg; benson@lbs-auto.com; LKK Valuation <valuation@lkkauto'com>

Cc: KHoNG Lynn <lynn.khong@axa com'sg>; HO Vincent <vincent ho@axa com'sg>

Sublect: Assistance required: To effect MV for SKR4468H

Dea r Partners,

Please assist to provide Ms Lynn Khong with the Market Value for this case'

DoA: !3109120t8

Thanks in advance for Your helP.

---Disclaimer---
This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee' lf you are

not the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content ofthis message lf youhave

received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or opinions presented in this

message are solely those of the auihor and do not necessarily represent those of AXA lnsurance Pte Ltd or any other

entity;f the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and duly authorized by the said companies'
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EnquirePARF/C-OET-ebatef o1,lggisteleqvgblcle 9ol\: r4q\S 12
Vehicle Owner Particulars

SingaPore NRIC

6359G

SKR446BH

Ltrxs)owner lD Type:

Owner lD:

: Vghicle Details
Vehicle No.:

veh-le to be Exported: Y9:

. lntended Deregistration Date: 26Sep2O78

Vuhi.l" M.k", VOLKSWAGEN

' v.r'].i" voa"i, GoLF 4714TslAT 5G13Gz

: SR HID

Primary Colour: Whiterrrtrrdr y ue'uu'. "
ManufacturingYear: 2074

Lngine No.: CXS21922A-

Chr..it No., W\ NZZZAUZFWO513I7

Maximum Poweroutpr-rt: 900 kW (120bhp)

open Marketvalue: $22,71030

OriginalRegistrationDate: O3Dec2O74

iirst Registration Datet 03 Dec 2014

lransler Lount:

ActuslARF Paid: $8'79400

lntended PARF Rebate Details
innr rtigiuitity' Y":

De'p 8,>+cly

: PARF Eligibility ExpiryDate: O2D:9?O2!
: - pnriii"tit" nt*"t,-- - -. 

$o,sss oo

lntended COE Rebate Details
, coEExpiryDate: OlDe:?:,2!
, COTt"t"iow, A - Car up to 1600cc & 97kW

(1s0bhP)

COE Period(Years)i _ 4
' qP Paid: $67'889.00

COE Rebate Amount: $41376.00

TotalRebate Amount: $48,s71.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 26 sep 2018
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Search Selection Volkswagen 6olf 2014

Eng Cap lvlieage

Vollswagen Goll1.4A TSI $56,800 $8,820 /yr 20'Nov-2014 1,395 cc 53,000 kn Harchback Avait:bte

I Owner, Low Mileage Done, Agent Mainta n, Conditon As Good As New, Powefll Yet Low ConsLrmption, \lew And Judge The Condition For Yoursef
At our showroom. !{Ggqg;

por,d 25.5o-20., 
-., ?oll ....,, J 0t!.ol .do. 9or.o.,.r .1 \,t...st.oe,9o

volkswagen colf 1.4A :5: $s6.oo0 $e,240lyt 30-Dec-2014 1,395 cc

Car Ownership il.r'ri:r't a ri.-.rr.d.ar, 1rl
,.rr.i ra la Condita..:

ll.i. StA Ca. Evahaton

42,A141m

P..l.o.5sl 2olri ;:]i:,*'i"]:];:".."""" 
.o ,01a Volk$la9en oof' Vol]G}raqen Golf' lo]ksaqen oo f, Vo]kswaq€n, Go f,

$55,800 $9,120 /yt 30 JL.20la 1,197 .. 58,000 h F.rclb"cl Avarlable

One caretulOwner, BeauUfu f4€la lic Bue Colour,100% Accident Free. Very Neat Interlor & Extremely WellMaintained.l4ost Pop! arVW HatchbacK
Spaclous & Big Boot space,ldeal ForThose Who Fancy Co,,,

p.<r.d:2s.5(../0ts Ta!\:2014 r, lsadgan G, f,201a volkslvalen !olf, Volksralr€n GoJ, votNswagri,lott Volklalen, cotf,
qori used !o rs raqen

Volkswagen 6olf 1.2A TSI

Volkswag€n Golf 1.4A TSI $54,666 $8,980 /yr 17rul-2014 1,395 cc 86,000 km Hatchback Available

High Loan Availablel Beautitu y r4alntalned wlth Exce ent Engine &Gearbox Condiilon Inspected 8y Olr r4echanic, solid Undercadage, view & Test
D.lve To Believe, CallOr Sms Our Friendly Staffs Befo..,

Taaq l0 r!orsvagciGor,21)ravoik ago goli Vo kserag.n GotJ, lolkjwagen golt Vo L$!aaen, c.tr,

Car S€llinq

On Thr t'10ve

Volkrwagen Golf 1.4A TSI 9s1,899 $8,s60 /yl 0s-]!n-2014 1,395 cc 58,800 km Halchback Available

Own This Sporty wh ie GofAT ForYour Daly Needs. Loan UpTo 90% wiih Our Easy In House/Banks Financ n9. Neat Interior, Comforrable Cabln/
PowerfulYet Low Fuel Consu mption, Meticulolsy Maintained ,,,

Tics:20r4\ols!,rq;nGoLr,20lavolkswaqcnootvolkswagcnGolvoll<svraq.n_oolf,Volkevaqen,Golf,

9s2,80O $8,600 /yr 31-lul-2014 1,197.. 58,000 km Hatchback availableVolkswaqen Golf 1.2A lsl
WellMaintained. Fexib e Loan Package Fronr Bank/ In House. Trade In Available. CallToday ForAn AppointmentTo ViewAnd Text Drive.

Tras. 2011vors,,rqe !of, 2014 volkswalen 9oll VoLkswagen ajol volkswagen golf, Vokswaaen, c;oli,-r.r /c 5e, 1u13 oor,frs:d\oLs.ao€;

VolLs$ragen Golf 1.44 TSr

We Provide Doo6tep View n9,New Modell GolfAT with Original Palntwork, Accident Free, Very Well t4aintained By Owner, In House Loan Availlble,
Ca lOr Visit Us ForViewing

p.+ed 7tstL.2.rs Tat-s 2014 vuLlsd.gcn 6011,2014 voGlvaoen !ol volrswag€n Gol lollewagen qolf, volGrvagen, Col
qo r, !c.o votr<\raqP.

)lkswag€n Golf 1.4A "rS:

lBby !n

$s1,500 $8,380 /yr 03jul-2014 r,395 cc 55,000 km Hatchback Avairalle

$s2,800 $8.760 lyr 28'[4ay-2014 1,395 cc 63,800 km Hatchback

https:/ v!wv.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/Listing.php?BRSR=0&MOD=VoLkswagen&MN,4O=Golf&RPG=20&AVL=2&VEH=0&RGD=2014 113


